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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal,
McGill University,
Montreal, P. Q.

Dear Sir:

Sometime during November last year our Society
planned to hold a "Smoker" and our President, Mr. Robert
Berry, wrote inviting you as our Guest Speaker. As it
was not convenient for you to be with us at that time the
event was postponed. The Committee in charge of arrange-
ments is anxious to hold the "Smoker" about March lst and
we would indeed be honoured if you could be with us éas
Guest Speaker,

I have been requested to ask if you will set a
date on or about March lst which would be suitable to you
and our Committee will tihen make the necessary arrangements.

e are ; Lorward to having you with us
n in Ottawa a hat I may _LDCblVe a ICVOUI’c’b_Le
J: in the near

a o

aga
rep

ir
1

s sincerely,
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Hon. Secretary-Ireasurer.




